
Mr. Thomas Berardinelli 
377 ABW/DS 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 377TH AIR BASE WING (AFMC) 

2000 Wyoming Blvd SE 
Kirtland AFB NM 87117-5000 

Mr. John Kieling 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Dept 
2905 Rodeo Park Dr East, Bldg 1 
Santa Fe NM 87505-6303 

Mr. Kieling 

JeJ ENTERED 

AUG 2 6 2011 

Kirtland AFB received a letter from NMED dated 15 Nov 10, approving the Accelerated Corrective 
Measures (ACM) Report for Solid Waste Management Unit WP-26, Sewage Lagoons and Golf Course 
Main Pond. The report documented the removal of contaminated sludge and soils from the surface of the 
abandoned sewage lagoons, location of site WP-26. 

Based on approval of the ACM Report, we are requesting approval of "Corrective Action Complete" 
for the surface of the sewage lagoons. Kirtland AFB is in the process of programming a project to 
formally decommission the sewage lagoons and approval of our request will permit finalization of the 
project. 

Kirtland AFB understands that continued corrective action of the subsurface soil vapor and 
groundwater contamination would still be required if our request is approved. 

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact JohnS. Pike at (505) 846-8546. 

cc: 
NMED HWB, Mr. McDonald 
USEPA-Region 6 (6PD-N), Ms. King 
AFCEE/CMSE, Mr. Oyelowo 
AFCEE/EXEC, Mr. Litman 
CH2M Hill, Ms. Jarocki 
AR/IR 
Admin Record, CNM Montoya Campus & File 

Sincerely 

Director of Staff 

KAFB3792 
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